

From: [navigation.safety](#)
To: [Mark Reece](#)
Cc: [Shaun Davies](#); [Calum Duncan](#); [Craig Williams](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] T468 Proposed Storm water Outfall - Old College, New Promenade, Aberystwyth SY23 2AZ
Date: 20 December 2024 10:17:49
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[image007.png](#)
[image008.png](#)

Dear Mark,

Thank you for the information regarding the proposed T468 Proposed Storm water Outfall at Old College, New Promenade in Aberystwyth SY23 2AZ.

We note that the works are the introduction of an outfall pipe into the seawall. The works will take place from landside on the promenade.

On the understanding that the following takes place, the MCA would have no significant concerns to raise with regards to the safety of navigation and would be satisfied that the risk is relatively low on this occasion:

1. All maritime safety legislation is complied with;
2. Local notification is issued to marine users, including fishermen's organisations, relevant authorities and other local stakeholders, to ensure that they are made fully aware of the activity at least five days before commencement of the works;
3. Zone29@hmcg.gov.uk must be notified prior to commencement of activities.
4. A notification must be sent to The Source Data Receipt team, UK Hydrographic Office (email: sdr@ukho.gov.uk) of commencement of the licensed activities, at least 10 days before commencement of the works. The information supplied must include the start date and end date, a description of the works, positions of the work area (WGS84), and details of any marking arrangements.
5. If using machinery land side in the intertidal area at low tide, ensure suitable bunding and/or storage facilities are installed to contain and prevent the release of fuel, oils, and chemicals associated with plant, refuelling and equipment, into the marine environment.

Please can you confirm that you accept the above risk mitigations?

Kind regards,

Jo Cooke

Marine Licensing and Consenting
Advisor

UK Technical Maritime Services NavigationSafety@mcga.gov.uk
Navigation

Mobile: 07815 703225

Maritime & Coastguard Agency



Maritime &
Coastguard
Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road,
Southampton, SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

From: Mark Reece <mark.reece@andrewscott.co.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2024 15:46

To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

Cc: Shaun Davies <shaun.davies@andrewscott.co.uk>; Calum Duncan
<cduncan@andrewscott.co.uk>; Craig Williams <craig.williams@andrewscott.co.uk>

Subject: T468 Proposed Storm water Outfall - Old College, New Promenade, Aberystwyth SY23
2AZ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

To Whom it may concern,

See attached and below for a proposed storm water outfall pipe through existing Sea wall from the above address.

- Construction drawing attached.
- Marine Sensitive areas map attached, marked up with location of outfall pipe (Blue Arrow)
– NB works are outside of sensitive areas.
- Works area Long & Lat -
 1. 52.4149, -4.0888
 2. 52.4149, -4.0887
 3. 52.4148, -4.0887
 4. 52.4148, -4.0888
- Work is currently estimated to be carried out March / April 2025 – This time frame will be more specific once we have had confirmation of a neighbouring Highway Contractors program of works.
Duration of work on the Sea Wall – 8 working days. Night time working is not required.
- Description of works –
 1. A 1m wide trench will be excavated to a level of 6.900 AoD to the rear of Sea Wall, prior to the above 8 day duration – this does not affect Marine area.
 2. Scaffold system will be erected on the new promenade cantilevered down to the outfall level. Scaffold working platform size, in plan, will be approx. 3m x 1m
 3. A coring drill will be used land side of Sea Wall, Core size will be 450mm D, any slurry from the core will be retained then removed from land side.
 4. Flanged Pipe will be laid and fixed in position.
 5. Flap Valve will be installed from Scaffold platform, sea side of Wall.

- No Vessels are required
- No waterway is affected, no reduction of any overhead clearance
- Works are not within local harbour / marina
- Works do not involve any kind of removal or beach management

Please advise of any concerns / requirements you may have to enable us to include in our plans and application to NRW.

Regards

Mark Reece

Site Manager

Andrew Scott Ltd

Mob: 07711 372766

Tel: 01639 889800

Fax: 01639 889829

Email: mark.reece@andrewscott.co.uk

Website: www.andrewscott.co.uk



Please consider the environment, Do you really need to print this email?

NOTICE

=====

=====

This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in relation to it. Further, this transmission may contain confidential design and other information owned by Andrew Scott Ltd. You should not copy, distribute, use, offer for sale or hire such information or in any way infringe the design and intellectual property rights of Andrew Scott Ltd. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us as soon as possible and delete it. Any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing the views of Andrew Scott Ltd. Andrew Scott Ltd have an anti-virus system installed on all our PCs and therefore all e-mails and files will have been checked for known viruses. However, we will not be liable for direct, indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this e-mail by a third party or as a result of any virus.

=====

=====

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.